Dunbar

EXPLORE EAST LOTHIAN BY TRAIN

East Lothian Community Rail Partnership link railway services and their communities

The station opened in 1846 as a principal stop on the main line to London bringing new prosperity

to the town. Originally with goods sidings, a coal yard, two platforms and a roof spanning the whole

line, it was reduced to one platform in the early 70s. Around 1900 the “mail catcher” was located next

to today’s fire station. The roof was removed on electrification in the 1980s. A new platform was added
in December 2019, but the original station, a category B listed building, remains.
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The John Muir Way ends here. John Muir Birthplace celebrates the father of conservation and the Townhouse Museum

Is a hive of local history. The working harbour hosts Kittiwakes in the ruins of Dunbar Castle. Along the coast at

Whitesands are ancient lycopod forest ‘potholes’ where the trees stood millions of years ago. Doon Hill is the site of a
stone age fort looming over Belhaven Bay and the sites of the Battles of Dunbar.
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